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ROCKY MOUNTAIN DIVISION « COLORADO STATE BANK BUILCING
P.0. DRAWER 1139 « DENVER, COLORADO 80201 « (303) 892-7070

October 7, 1977

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: American Fuels Well No. NM-B No. 2
Unit P. Section 16, T30N-RI8E
Uermejo Ranch
Colfax County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

To confirm our telephone conversation of yesterday, Pennzoil Company
desires that the captioned well not be plugged pursuant to Order

No. R-4898. It is my understanding that this well has been completed
through the Christmas Tree.

Please advise us of the action necessary to prevent the plugging of
said well. :

Thanks again for your help in this regard.

Very truly yours,

PENNZOIL COMP
INER/A
Michael L. McCullough .

Landman
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